Ellie Myers

From: Ellie Myers

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 9:44 AM

To: Jordan Bovee; Guy Moura

Cc: Ellie Myers; Jamey Ayling; Zach Torrance-Smith; Bradley Gasawski
Subject: SX-25-00011 McDonough - Shoreline Exemption

Good morning Jordan,
| was reviewing your comments for PSA-25-00186 and saw your request for more information.

The applicant is proposing two additions onto the existing SFR. One addition will be located lakeward
and consist of enclosing the downstairs portion of an existing porch. No new ground disturbances are
expected here. The applicant is aware that they cannot increase the square footage of the porch’s
footprint without a Shoreline Variance. The second addition is an expansion on the front side of the SFR,
landward of the shoreline buffer. Ground disturbance actives are expected to occur here.

https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-
details.aspx?archive=Active&title=Shoreline%20Exemptions&project=SX-25-00011+McDonough

Please let me know if you have any other questions!

Ellie Myers

(she/her/hers)

Planner | | Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926

P: 509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/

KITTITAS COUNTY

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.




